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ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
 

ADDENDUM DATE:  May 26, 2022 
  

OWNER: PIKE LINCOLN COUNTY PORT AUTHORITY 
  

PROJECT:    RAIL MATERIALS 
  

BID OPENING DATE: June 7, 2022, at 1:00 PM 

 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
 

1. Replace page 1 of the RFB in entirety with the last page included with this Addendum. 

 

2. Add the following to the RFB as Section 2.b.vii: 
 

Furnish, Deliver, and Stockpile 2,000 tons of Class 2 (1” – 3/8”) Ballast. 

 
3. Add the following to the RFB as Section 2.c.vi: 

 

Ballast material shall be delivered to the site and dumped in a stockpile at a specific location(s) (as 
determined by PLCPA) on the PLCPA property. All ballast material deliveries shall be witnessed 

by a representative of PLCPA. A copy of the truck weight ticket for each truck delivery shall be 

furnished to the PLCPA representative on-site; each ticket must show the gross delivery weight, 

truck tare weight, and net delivery weight for each load. The ballast material supplier shall also 
furnish to PLCPA prior to the start of material deliveries the truck scale information for the certified 

scale being used to weigh each truck load of ballast material delivered to PLCPA. Truck tare 

weights shall be taken prior to each load and each truck load ticket shall indicate whether the driver 
was or was not present in the truck at the time of each weighing of the truck. 

 

4. The following questions have been asked by prospective Bidders. The corresponding answers were 

provided by the Owner and shall be considered part of the RFB, as appropriate. 
 

Question #1:  What size kegs would the port like provided, 100 lb. or 50 lb.? 

 
Answer #1:  100-lb. kegs 

 

Question #2:  What size rail will the joint bars and anchors be installed on? 
 

Answer #2:  The site has both 100-lb. and 112-lb. rail. 

 

Question #3:  What diameter and length for the bolts requested (washers and nuts to match)? 
 

Answer #3:  Bolts shall be 1-inch diameter and 5.5-inches long. 

 
Question #4:  Will the material be subject to any Buy American constraints? 

 

Answer #4:  No “Buy American” requirements are included in the RFB. See page 6 of the RFB for 
additional information. 

 

Question #5:  Will the unloading of the material need to be prevailing wage? 
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Answer #5:  Yes. The funding source being used by the PLCPA for this rail materials procurement 
requires prevailing wage. See Annual Wage Order (AWO) No. 28 for Pike County, Missouri, 

readily available from the Missouri Department of Labor & Industrial Relations website. 

 

END ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 



 

(SEE ATTACHED FOR CONDITIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS) 

 

In compliance with this Request for Bid and subject to all conditions thereof, the undersigned bidder agrees to furnish and deliver any or 

all the items on which prices were bid within the timeframe specified herein after receipt of formal purchase order. 

Date:   
Firm Name:  

Telephone No.:  Address:  

Fax No.:    

Email Address:  By (Signature):  

  Type/Print Name:  
 Title:  

BID FORM 

 PIKE LINCOLN COUNTY PORT AUTHORITY 

316 W MAIN ST.  

BOWLING GREEN, MO 63334 
 

 
REQUEST NO. 1  
DATE: May 17, 2022  

    

SEALED BIDS, SUBJECT TO THE ATTACHED CONDITIONS WILL 

BE RECEIVED AT THIS OFFICE UNTIL 

BIDS TO BE BASED F.O.B. PIKE LINCOLN COUNTY 

PORT AUTHORITY 

Submit net bid as cash discount stipulations will not be considered. 

1:00 PM Central Time, June 7, 2022 

 

F.O.B. Destination: 

AND THEN PUBLICLY OPENED AND READ FOR FURNISHING 
THE FOLLOWING SUPPLIES OR SERVICES. 

Pike Lincoln County Port Authority 

14561 Hwy. 79, Clarksville, MO 63336 

SIGN AND RETURN BEFORE TIME SET FOR OPENING. 

BUYER: Carolyn Wisecarver 

Pike Lincoln County Port 

Authority (PLCPA) 

BUYER TELEPHONE: 

 
573-324-4297 

BUYER EMAIL:   pikelincolncountyport@yahoo.com 

This Request for Bid (RFB) is to establish a contract to provide rail materials as specified in Section 2 herein, with a contract 

period of thirty (30) days from Notice to Proceed. 

MATERIALS 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL COST

1 TIES - 7" X 9" X 8'-6" 1,800 EACH

2 TIES - 8" X 10" X 10'-0" 11 EACH

3 TIES - 7" X 9" X 10'-0" 65 EACH

4 TIES - 7" X 9" X 11'-0" 60 EACH

5 TIES - 7" X 9" X 12'-0" 21 EACH

6 TIES - 7" X 9" X 13'-0" 19 EACH

7 TIES - 7" X 9" X 14'-0" 17 EACH

8 TIES - 7" X 9" X 15'-0" 17 EACH

9 TIES - 7" X 9" X 16'-0" 19 EACH

10 TIES - 7" X 9" X 17'-0" 41 EACH

11 TIE PLATES, DBL. SHLDR., 5.5" BASE 50 EACH

12 SPIKES, 6" X 5/8" 115 KEGS

13 JOINT BARS, 4-HOLE, 24" 10 EACH

14 JOINT BAR BOLTS, NUTS, & WASHERS 50 EACH

15 RAIL/BOX ANCHORS 660 EACH

16 BALLAST, CLASS 2 2,000 TONS

TOTAL BID:


